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Attachments: 

Good morning, 

Jennifer Brownfield 
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Please also add these attached emails to Docket No. 20200000. 

Thank you, 

Jennifer Brownfield 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Julie I. Brown 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6030 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

doncivicsi@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donald Nolin 
< doncivicsi@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :56 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

With the climate emergency now in effect we have to do all we can to reduce our carbon emissions and what better way 
than to reduce the toxic emissions from big electric produces. 

WE NEED TO PROMOTE SOLAR ADAPTATION, not discourage it. 

Sincerely, 
Donald Nolin 
11210 Hobart Ct Seffner, FL 33584-4384 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ed-dye@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ed Dye <ed­
dye@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:59 AM 
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
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
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
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Ed Dye 
12610 Frank Dr N Seminole, FL 33776-1718 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

delgado_barbara@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Delgado 
< delgado_barba ra@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesda)(, September 2, 2020 2:29 AM 
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
Barbara Delgado 
Miami, FL 33125 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lforsht@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn Forsht 
< lforsht@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 2:44 AM 
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
Lynn Forsht 
17895 SW 272nd St Homestead, FL 33031-2218 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

csac31@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of albert cenci <csac31 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
albert cenci 
6527 42nd St E Sarasota, FL 34243-7901 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ron@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ron Bauer < ron@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :59 AM 
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
Ron Bauer 
550 Temple St Satellite Beach, FL 32937-3335 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jrostx@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jennifer Kolodchak-Rojas 
<j rostx@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 2:54 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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
Jennifer Kolodchak-Rojas 
376 Lanternback Island Dr Satellite Beach, FL 32937-4707 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mythmagistra@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jennifer Taylor 
< mythmagistra@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Jennifer Taylor 
Orlando, FL 32807 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

damiencondo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Damien Condo 
<damiencondo@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
here in Florida. · 

Sincerely, 
Damien Condo 
1531 Packwood Rd North Palm Beach, FL 33408-2248 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

RUSHKHAN2015@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of DR RUSH KHAN 
< RUSHKHAN2015@everyactioncustom.com> 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1:11 AM 
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
DR RUSH KHAN 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jdavis8@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jamesp Davis <jdavis8 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :41 AM 
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
Jamesp Davis 
Bradenton, FL34212 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

adrian.menendez001@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Adrian Menendez 
< adrian.menendez001@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1:10 AM 
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
Adrian Menendez 
6825 SW 14th St Pembroke Pines, FL 33023-2055 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ddozier234@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of DOUGLAS DOZIER <ddozier234 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
rights .that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

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
DOUGLAS DOZIER 
9901 Sage Creek Dr Ruskin, FL 33573-6690 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

krays2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Kray <krays2 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :07 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Having a solar home and having net metering is a help in these different economic times. Net metering allows us to 
receive credit against our electric bills and allows us to have lower electric bills, not zero bills. We still pay for grid use 
and therefore do believe it is a fair system. 

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
Thomas Kray 
254 Captiva Ct Melbourne Beach, FL 32951-3483 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

alterdavidj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Alter 
<alterdavidj@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :54 AM 
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

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and .homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
David Alter 
7217 Bay Club Way Orlando, FL 32835-1891 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rockld110611@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Raymond Mora <Rockld110611 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:08 PM 
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
Raymond Mora 
13849 Via Vinci Delray Beach, FL 33446-3762 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

earlandsylvia@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Earl L.Kerr 

< earl a ndsylvia@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :38 AM 
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
Earl L. Kerr 
2751 Regency Oaks Blvd Apt R507 Clearwater, FL 33759-1523 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rpope10@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Pope <rpope10 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:07 AM 
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
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. Nor is it the time for the Commission to answer the 
call of the utilities, again. How about doing you job and representing the interest of the General Public. Remember, the 
first word of you name is PUBLIC. 

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
here in Florida. It is the right thing to do for the PUBLIC you are suppose to represent. 

Sincerely, 
Robert Pope 
5051 5th Ave S St Petersburg, FL 33707-2603 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

genejongsma@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Eugene Jongsma 
< genejongsma@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Eugene Jongsma 
8724 51st Ter E Bradenton, FL 34211-3741 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

KevinBurns@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kevin Burns 
< KevinBurns@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :08 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Hey, 

I'm politically active independent voter who has contributed more than $30K between last two cycles. I'm not nobody. 

I'm discussing net metering in context of consumer with solar AND STORAGE. FPL should be able to cover the cost of 
their transmission and billing infrastructure. Without a doubt. 

In terms of production cost for usage by solar customers when the sun is not out, charge the solar consumer a higher 
rate than the standard rate. You have to net meter it at that higher retail rate, but this ensures that solar consumer pays 
their fair share for baseline power, should they need it. 

Beyond that, their issues over net metering are about profits, not fairness, not service to consumers or state, nor 
reasonable coverage of production. Let FPL make the profit from those that use their energy, and pay similarly those 
that create and store energy--over time reducing FPLs need for additional infrastructure. 

AND while it is OK to have a fixed annual true-up, the date should be chosen by the homeowner, not the utility. We 
currently get screwed by the arbitrary date, right? 

Sincerely, 
Kevin Burns 
1660 Wilmington Dr Melbourne, FL 32940-1481 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

alex.sh@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alex Sherry 
< a lex.sh@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Alex Sherry 
1021 Temple Grove Pl Winter Garden, FL 34787-2522 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cblice@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carolyn Blice 
< cblice@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :36 AM 
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
more tools- not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Carolyn Blice 
1120 Banbury Tri Maitland, FL 32751-4802 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mangalachamli@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sujeeva Weerasuriya 
< mangalachamli@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :37 AM 
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
Sujeeva Weerasuriya 
Tampa, FL 33626 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

isaackimsey@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Isaac Kimsey 
< isaacki msey@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :06 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

I have solar on my home. I believe it is good for the environment and is the right thing to do. Net metering is what 
makes it affordable. Without net metering it would be much harder for me to pay my bill. 

Net metering is a fair system. 

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
Isaac Kimsey 
1210 Green Vista Cir Apopka, FL 32712-2181 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lofta10@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kenneth Schreiber <lofta10 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1:07 AM 
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
Kenneth Schreiber 
132 Plantation Dr Tavernier, FL 33070-2316 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lorenzucconi@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Loren Zucconi 
< lorenzucconi@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 10:06 PM 
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
Loren Zucconi 
Oviedo, FL 32765 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

samhanlj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lauren Johnson 
<samhanlj@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Lauren Johnson 
Winter Springs, FL 32708 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

suelinden@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Linden 
< suelinden@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Susan Linden 
1061 Hunt St NW Palm Bay, FL 32907-7842 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

fairbanks@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sharon Fairbanks 
<fairbanks@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Sharon Fairbanks 
Tallahassee, FL 32309 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mustangmd202@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mandee Hernandez 
< mustangmd202@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :05 AM 
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
Mandee Hernandez 
4920 Burgis Ave SE Grand Rapids, Ml 49508-4750 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

arnold5349@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Arnie Welber <arnold5349 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:16 AM 
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
Arnie Welber 
5349 NW 90th Ave Sunrise, FL 33351-7786 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

aimeeyjay@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Aimee Jackson 
< ai meeyjay@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1 :49 AM 
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
Aimee Jackson 
720115th Ct NE Saint Petersburg, FL 33702-4603 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lewispnp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kevin Lewis 

< lewispnp@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:18 AM 
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
Kevin Lewis 
5859 31st Ave N St Petersburg, FL 33710-1801 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gusalrhul@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrew Oberholtzer 

<gusalrhul@everyactioncustom.com> 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:17 AM 

Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

Can we work towards keeping and even improving upon policies that help consumers directly? 

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
Andrew Oberholtzer 
Orlando, FL 32825 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nycrisd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cris D'Angelo 

< nycrisd@everyactioncustom.com > 
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

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, ofthese jobs at risk in communities across the 

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
Cris D'Angelo 

Tampa, FL 33606 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jsorrells@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Sorrells 
<jsorrells@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
James Sorrells 
1724 Bonser Rd Minneola, FL 34715-7779 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

emdenresources@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of jc emden 

< emden resources@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
jc emden 
416 Wisteria Rd Daytona Beach, FL 32118-4940 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ChrisR 1964@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chris Rochester < ChrisR 1964 

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
Chris Rochester 
715 Trekker St Jacksonville, FL 32216-1575 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cdaly1970@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christopher Daly <cdaly1970 
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
Christopher Daly 
516 Carriage Rd Indian Harbour Beach, FL 32937-4042 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

brenda_macinnes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brenda Macinnes 
< brenda_macin nes@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Brenda Macinnes 
1780 Dawes Rd Frostproof, FL 33843-9303 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

beatriz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of beatriz portela 

< beatriz@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:07 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

I installed solar panels on my roof approximately 1 year ago and am happy that most of the electricity in my house is 

produced by the sun. In the winter I produced more power than I used. I do think that that I should be compensated for 

the power I produce and is used by other people. 

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
beatriz portela 
444 Miller Rd Coral Gables, FL 33146-2850 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kevalfox@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Keval Fox 
< kevalfox@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:06 AM 
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
Keval Fox 
Orlando, FL 32832 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

halex352@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Holly Alexander <halex352 
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
Holly Alexander 
10675 N Athenia Dr Citrus Springs, FL 34434-3214 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jason@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jason Tomczyk 

<jason@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Jason Tomczyk 
6935 15th St E Sarasota, FL 34243-7200 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bradley.smith@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bradley Smith 

< bradley.smith@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Bradley Smith 
1305 SW 4th Ct Cape Coral, FL 33991-2858 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

deck27@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dave Decker <deck27 
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

Please to not diminish our hard earned investment in our own clear energy system, just to find its way to the pockets of 
big business! 

Sincerely, 
Dave Decker 
Sarasota, FL 34243 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dimarks@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diane Marks 
< dimarks@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:05 AM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Pocket: 2020-0000 

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
Diane Marks 
8124 Cormyour Way Boynton Beach, FL 33472-7123 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bbairdjr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of bobby BAird 
< bbairdjr@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
bobby BAird 
Gainesville, FL 32608 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jessepaulscott@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jesse Scott 
<jessepau lscott@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:04 AM 
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
Jesse Scott 
9621 Sea Turtle Dr Plantation, FL 33324-2821 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nelizsimmons@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nelson Simmons 
< nelizsimmons@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 10:17 PM 
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

Solar energy is a big part of the future. Please don't squelch our efforts to save money and the planet. 

Sincerely, 
Nelson Simmons 
Tallahassee, FL 32312 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mickread@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Read 
< mickread@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:14 AM 
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
Michael Read 
328 Marsh Point Cir St Augustine, FL 32080-5858 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ken9742@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kenneth Eberly <ken9742 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 11 :19 PM 
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
Kenneth Eberly 
9942 SW 75Th Street Rd Ocala, FL 34481-2616 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mwalls50@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Walls <mwallsS0 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:03 AM 
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
Mary Walls 
10450 Keuka Dr Jacksonville, FL 32218-5220 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

eeazye0217@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn Eland <eeazye0217 

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
Lynn Eland 
Deland, FL 32724 

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

pjspagnuolo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Philip Spagnuolo 
< pjspag nuolo@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. This 
does not even consider the economic, social and environmental impact that renewable energy source as solar benefits 
this country. As a homowner with solar panels installed one year ago, we have planted the equivalent of over 300 trees 
and have saved over 40,000 pounds of Carbon dioxide emissions. 

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
Philip Spagnuolo 
13407 Orino St Venice, FL 34293-2743 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sklinggb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Steve Kling 
<sklinggb@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Steve Kling 
3329 Edgewater Dr Gulf Breeze, FL 32563-3309 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Gnpj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Jeffries 

<Gnpj@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
George Jeffries 
3171 N Canal Dr Palm Harbor, FL 34684-1602 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

wgcjr1723@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Cummings <wgcjr1723 
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
William Cummings 
1829 Nottingham Ln Clearwater, FL 33764-6411 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jamesccolen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Colen 
<jamesccolen@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
James Colen 
2510 SW 105th Ter Davie, FL 33324-7610 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jerrilynneevitts@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jerrilynne Titsworth 

<jerri lyn neevitts@everyactioncustom.co m > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:17 PM 
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
Jerrilynne Titsworth 
2700 Hidden Lake Dr s Sarasota, FL 34237-4597 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pcslack2003@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Slack <pcslack2003 
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
Paul Slack 
10820 SW 200th Dr Apt 357S Cutler Bay, FL 33157-8417 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bill_langford@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Langford 
< bi11_1angford@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
William Langford 
8720 Fort Jefferson Blvd Orlando, FL 32822-7476 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rjohnson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Johnson 

< rjohnson@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:13 AM 
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
Richard Johnson 

2477 Periwinkle Way Sanibel, FL 33957-3230 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

chickenjedi@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Merle Carpenter 
< chickenjedi@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 10:17 PM 
Office of Commissioner Brown 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

. Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie lmanuel Brown, 

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
Merle Carpenter 
9410 Live Oak Pl Davie, FL 33324-4762 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

timtrush@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Timothy Rush 
<ti mtrush@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Timothy Rush 
404 Hillcrest Dr Bradenton, FL 34209-1838 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ckcarlton@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Craig Carlton 
< ckca rlton@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Craig Carlton 
12305 Windswept Ave Riverview, FL 33569-4148 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bernetta.b34aea6c@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tracy Burdick 

< bernetta.b34aea6c@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Tracy Burdick 
Eastpoint, FL 32328 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CyCaine@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cy Caine 

<CyCaine@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Cy Caine 
1200 S Flagler Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33401-6710 

1 




